

About me

As a multi-talented Assistant Professor at BUITEMS in Quetta, Balochistan, I lead a diverse and fulfilling life. My hobbies, including painting, reading, counseling students, and traveling, fuel my personal and professional growth. Through these pursuits, I express my unique perspectives, expand my knowledge, showcase empathy, and find inspiration for my artistic endeavors.

Contact Me

- +92-336-8309462
- aysha.sajid@buitms.edu.pk
- www.buitms.edu.pk
- A Iqbal bloc, Finearts
 Department, Takatu
 Campus, BUITEMS
 University, Airport Road
 Quetta, Balochistan,
 Pakistan

Ayşha Sajid

Fine Artist

Expertise Skill

- Artistic Proficiancy
- Creative Vision
- Composition and Design
- Artistic Techniques
- Art Historical Knowledge
- Concept Development
- Artistic Research

Education

- 2004-April/2007
 University of Balochistan
 Sariyab Road, Quetta,
 Balochistan, Pakistan
- 2010-2011 (18 Credit Hours)
 University of Punjab
 Shahrah E Qued-E-Azam
 Lahore, Punjab, Pakistan

Work Experience

- Khana E Farang2008-2009
 - Creative Art Teacher
- Balochistan Art Council2011-2012
 - Creative Art Teacher
- BUITEMS University20th December 2012-2018
 - Lecturer (BPS-18)
- BUITEMS University13th February 2018-Present
 - Assistant Professor (BPS-19)

Aysha Sajid

Fine Artist

Courses Taught

- Drawing
- Painting
- Art Appreciation
- Art History
- Modern Art
- Art in Pakistan
- Material & Process

- Art & Psychology
- Islamic Art & Architecture
- Print Making (Minor)
- Conceptual Painting

Personal Information

Father's Name : Sajid Ali Date of Birth : 20-09-1983

Gender: Female

C.N.I.C No.: 54400-2369548-0

Domicile: Ouetta

Marital Status: Married

Achievements

 Judge for Poster Contest 2014

Held at Pak-Japan Culture Center in Quetta

Date: 20th October 2014

- Hosted workshop Lok-Virsa Pakistan
 2012
 - Representation of Balochistan in a Residency (face off) of Lok-Virsa, held by US Embassy

Additional Credentials

2003-4

One year Diploma in Drawing & Painting

Art council

Quetta Balochistan, Pakistan

2005

Earth Saving Workshop

Art council

Quetta Balochistan, Pakistan

2010

Lecture Attended, Caligraphy of

Saad Qain,

University of the Punjab, Lahore

2013

Professional Competency

Enhancement Training Program

(4 weeks)

BUITEMS University

2012

Aysha Sajid

Fine Artist

Exhibitions:

2007

Thesis Display University of Balochistan Sariyab Road, Quetta, Balochistan, Pakistan

2008

Group Exhibition Art council Quetta Balochistan, Pakistan

2009

Young Artist Exhibition Al-Hamra Art Gallery, Lahore, Punjab, Pakistan

2010

Women Art Exhibition Vogue Art Gallery, Egypt

2010

National Exhibition Al-Hamra Art Gallery Lahore, Punjab, Pakistan

2011

Thesis Show University of Punjab Shahrah E Qued-E-Azam Lahore, Punjab, Pakistan

2012

International Group show held in Islamabad with the collaboration of Alliance Francaise D' Islamabad Embassy and Gallery Lourve Islamabad Islamabad, Capital Territory, Pakistan

2014

International Male Art Exhibition Egyp, Promoting Culture. Egypt

2017

Mehmet Nuri Gocen Resim
Calistaye Painting workshop 2030 April 2017:
10 Days Workshop &
International Exhibition Held in
Turkey.

2022

National Exhibition Residency to promote Balochistan Culture BUITEMS University, Quetta, Balochistan, Pakistan